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No.2

From: Sarah Miller

To: Tom Green

Date: March 14

Subject: 1 Forgot My Notebook

Hi Tom,

I hope you are doing well today. I want to ask you for a favor. Yesterday after
school I left my English notebook in the classroom. I remember putting it under
my chair before I went home. Later, when I tried to go back and get it, the
classroom was already locked, so I could not check. I am worried because I really
need that notebook. You have English class in that same room today, right? Could
you please look under the chair? If you find it, could you keep it for me until
tomorrow? I need it very much to study for the quiz. Thank you so much for your
help. I really appreciate it.

See you tomorrow,

Sarah

From: Tom Green

To: Sarah Miller

Date: March 15

Subject: Your Notebook

Hi Sarah,

How are you? I want to tell you some good news. I found your English notebook in
the classroom. It was putting on the floor near the teacher’s desk, so I picked it up. |
thought it might get lost if I left it there, so I decided to take it with me. Please do
not worry about it. I will bring the notebook to school tomorrow morning. Let’s
meet in front of the library before class, and I will give it back to you. I know you
need it for the quiz, so I kept it. Also, please remember my math book. You
borrowed it last week, and I need it again. Please bring it when we meet tomorrow.
See you then,

Tom
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Q1. Where did Tom find Sarah’s notebook?
1. On Sarah’s desk.

2. Under a chair.

3. Near the teacher’s desk.

4. In the hallway.

Q2. When will Sarah get her notebook back?
1. Today after school.

2. Tomorrow morning.

3. During English class.

4. On the weekend.

Q3. What did Tom ask Sarah to do?
1. Return his math book.

2. Clean the classroom with him.
3. Lend him her history textbook.
4. Study with him in the library.
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QL. (3) Q2. (2) Q3. (1)

From: Sarah Miller

To: Tom Green

Date: March 14

Subject: I Forgot My Notebook

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



